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From: —

To:
Subject:

Thanks. | am suitably reassured and | am grateful to - for sharing my concern and for having
dealt with the issue effectively.

>>> 08/11/00 14:31:32 >>>

Re: Fwd: Monthly report on the electronic auctions suite project

ease see [JJJs response attached.
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From:

To:

Date: ovember 2000 14:16:49

Subject: Re: Fwd: Monthly report on the electronic auctions suite project

s!are the concerns expressed by regarding the removal of asbestos. | am pleased to say that
the asbestos found was an isolated incidence and that we are now so far into the building work that
other finds are unlikely.

The work was completed in a professional manner and we hold copies of the following documents in
relation to the work carried out :

1. The Health and Safety Executive (HSE) notification form fully signed off.
2. A Method Statement Plan of Work (ten pages)
3. An analysis of the air after the work was completed.

| have suggested to RTCG that they may wish to bring the error in the report to the attention of the
author.

Please advise - that all that could be done to protect the RA position has been done.

Regards

11/03/00 11:32 >>>

| have your urgent comments, please.





